From: Sophie Bathurst

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 9:15 AM

To: Law

Subject: RE: 2022 Review of the Workers Compensation scheme - Post-hearing responses - 10 October
2022

Hi Talina

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you re the transcript.

Mr Concannon noted one factual error. Where is says “You pick the three in the middle as the determinants” (page
11), it should say “You pick the two in the middle as the determinants”.

With thanks
Sophie

Sophie Bathurst
Policy Lawyer
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